

SENATE JOURNAL
Sixty-second General Assembly
STATE OF COLORADO
Second Regular Session

31st Legislative Day Friday, February 4, 2000

Call to Order By Acting President Pro Tem Wattenberg 9:00 a.m.

Prayer By the chaplain, Rabbi Gorden Rubenstein.

Roll Call Present--Total, 28.
Absent/Excused--Anderson, Dyer, Hernandez, Lamborn, Powers, Tanner, Wham--
Total, 7.
Present later--Hernandez, Tanner, Wham.

Quorum The President announced a quorum present.

Reading of Journal On motion of Senator Evans, reading of the Journal of Thursday, February 3rd was dispensed with and the Journal stands approved as corrected by the Secretary.

SENATE SERVICES REPORT

Senate Services Correctly printed: SB 00-187, 188.

COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORTS

Local Government After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that HB00-1176 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred favorably to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, line 12, strike "SOLICITED." and substitute "SOLICITED, NOR SHALL IT AUTHORIZE THE USE IF AN INDIVIDUAL IS AN EMPLOYEE OF A RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION.".

Local Government After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-110 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources, and Energy with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 2, line 23, strike "TWENTY" and substitute "FORTY".

Page 3, line 18, strike "(VI) AND" and substitute "(VI).";

after line 18, insert the following:

"THE LAND SHALL BE CLASSIFIED ACCORDING TO ITS USE AT THE TIME OF SUCH REASSESSMENT UNLESS THE OWNER PROVIDES PROOF TO SUPPORT ANOTHER CLASSIFICATION DURING ALL OR A PORTION OF THE TIME THE LAND WAS CLASSIFIED AS AGRICULTURAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 39-1-102 (1.6) (a) (VI).";

line 19, strike the first "THE" and substitute "The".

INTRODUCTION OF BILL--FIRST READING

The following bill was read by title and referred to the committee indicated:

HB 00-1172 by Representatives Gordon, George; also Senators Blickensderfer, Powers-Concerning the legislative council process for review of air quality state implementation plans.
Health, Environment, Welfare & Institutions
State, Veterans, & Military Affairs

MESSAGES FROM THE GOVERNOR

January 12, 2000

To the Honorable
Colorado Senate
Colorado General Assembly
State Capitol Building
Denver, CO 80203

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the powers conferred upon me by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Colorado, I have the honor to designate, appoint and submit to your consideration, the following:

COLORADO INTERMOUNTAIN FIXED GUIDEWAY AUTHORITY

for terms expiring July 1, 2001:

Joseph A. Jehn of Arvada, Colorado, to serve as a representative of the Transportation Commission, a Republican, and to replace William Haight who resigned, appointed;

John B. Brockmeyer of Arvada, Colorado and to serve as a Republican and to replace Howard B. Gelt who was withdrawn, appointed.

Sincerely,
(Signed)
Bill Owens
Governor
Rec'd 2/1/00
P. Dicks, Secretary

Committee on Transportation

January 12, 2000

To the Honorable
Colorado Senate
Colorado General Assembly
State Capitol Building
Denver, CO 80203

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the powers conferred upon me by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Colorado, I have the honor to designate, appoint and submit to your consideration, the following:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COST
CONTAINMENT BOARD

for a term expiring December 13, 2002:

Henry A. Hahne of Littleton, Colorado, to serve as an executive with risk management experience and as a Republican, appointed.

Sincerely,
(Signed)
Bill Owens
Governor
Rec'd 2/1/00
P. Dicks, Secretary

Committee on Business Affairs and Labor

Committee of the Whole On motion of Senator Lacy, the Senate resolved itself into Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders and Senator Lacy was called to the Chair to act as Chairman.

GENERAL ORDERS--SECOND READING OF BILLS

The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported that the following bills, reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent, had been considered and action taken thereon as follows:

SB 00-086 by Sen. Hillman; Rep. Larson--Withdrawal Of CCIA From Risk Mgmt

Amendment No. 1, by Senator Hillman

Amend printed bill, page 2, after line 21, insert the following:

"SECTION 3. 24-30-1510, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SUBSECTION to read:

24-30-1510. Risk management fund - creation - authorized and unauthorized payments. (5) AS OF JULY 1, 2000, THE COLORADO COMPENSATION INSURANCE AUTHORITY CREATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 8-45-101, C.R.S., IS NO LONGER INCLUDED WITHIN, OR PART OF, THE RISK MANAGEMENT FUND CREATED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY AND BEARS NO FINANCIAL OBLIGATION FOR THE DEFENSE OF, OR LIABILITY FOR, ANY CLAIMS OR LAWSUITS ASSERTED AGAINST THE COLORADO COMPENSATION INSURANCE AUTHORITY."

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage.

SB 00-025 by Sen. Chlouber--Competitive Telecom Market

Laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

SB 00-095 by Sen. Wattenberg; Rep. George--Access To Eye Care Coverage

Laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

SB 00-106 by Sen. Owen; Rep. Taylor--Insurance Deregulation

Amendment No. 1, Business Affairs and Labor Committee Amendment
(Printed in Senate Journal, February 1, pages 196-197.)

Amendment No. 2, by Senator Owen

Amend printed bill, page 5, strike lines 2 through 22 and substitute the following:

"SECTION 5. 10-4-419 (3), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

10-4-419. Claims-made policy forms. (3) (a) The commissioner may prohibit the use of a claims-made liability policy if the policy does not contain ~~one or more~~ of the following policy provisions:

(I) ~~A policy provision that legal defense costs are covered by the policy but that legal defense costs are excluded from the claims-made policy aggregate;~~

(II) A policy provision that, in the event of cancellation or nonrenewal for any reason, the policy guarantees the insured the right of a sixty-day period to purchase coverage for an extended reporting period as provided in subparagraph (III) of this paragraph (a); AND

(III) A policy provision that, at the insured's option, the insured may purchase coverage for an extended reporting period of at least the length of time of exposure under the applicable statute of limitation. ~~and~~

(IV) ~~Any other policy provisions that meet any rules and regulations the commissioner may promulgate to further define the standards for approval and use of such policy forms in Colorado.~~

(b) ~~In administering this subsection (3), the commissioner shall recognize and balance the public interests in availability of insurance and adequate coverage at reasonable rates."~~

line 25, strike "amended" and substitute "amended, and the said 10-4-706 (3) is further amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW PARAGRAPH,".

Page 7, after line 1, insert the following:

"(i) ANY DISCLOSURE FORM USED TO RECORD AN INSURED'S ELECTION FOR ANY COVERAGE AUTHORIZED IN THIS SUBSECTION (3) SHALL INCLUDE A CERTIFICATION BY AN OFFICER OF THE INSURER THAT THE FORM AND ELEMENTS THEREOF ARE CONSISTENT WITH AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE FORM AND ELEMENTS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE COMMISSIONER. THE COMMISSIONER SHALL PROMULGATE RULES FOR THE ELEMENTS NECESSARY FOR THE DISCLOSURE FORM."

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage.

SB 00-144 by Sen. Owen; Rep. Spradley--Deferred Deposit Loan Act

Amendment No. 1, Business Affairs and Labor Committee Amendment
(Printed in Senate Journal, February 1, page 197.)

As amended, laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

HB 00-1035 by Rep. Smith; Senator Matsunaka--Enactment Of 1999 CRS

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage.

HB 00-1155 by Rep. McKay; Senator Teck--Delete Debt Management Regulation
Laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

SB 00-103 by Sen. Feeley--Create Colo Commission On Fair Taxation

Amendment No. 1, by Senator Hillman

- Amend printed bill, page 1, line 5, strike "**Fair**".
- Page 2, line 18, strike "FAIR";
- line 23, strike "**fair**";
- line 24, strike "FAIR".
- Page 3, line 8, strike "FAIR";
- line 10, strike "FAIR";
- line 14, strike "FAIR".
- Page 4, line 1, strike "FAIR";
- line 17, strike "FAIR";
- line 22, strike "FAIRER".
- Page 5, line 2, strike "FAIR";
- line 12, strike "FAIR";
- line 17, strike "FAIR".

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage.

SB 00-127 by Sen. Chlouber--Repeal Of 8-hour Days At Cement Plants

Amendment No. 1, Business Affairs and Labor Committee Amendment
(Printed in Senate Journal, February 2, page 204.)

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage.

ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

On motion of Senator Lacy, the Report of the Committee of the Whole was adopted and, a majority of all members elected having voted in the affirmative, the following action was taken:

- HB00-1035 declared passed on Second Reading.
- SB00-86, as amended; SB00-106, as amended; SB00-103, as amended; SB00-127, as amended, declared passed on Second Reading.
- SB00-025, SB00-095, HB00-1155 laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining their place on the calendar.
- SB00-144, as amended, laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

On motion of Senator Blickensderfer, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the calendar of Friday, February 4, was laid over until Monday, February 7, retaining its place on the calendar.

COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORTS

Trans-
portation

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-018 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred favorably to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 5, strike lines 17 and 18 and substitute the following:

"SECTION 5. 42-2-132.5 (3) and (4), Colorado Revised Statutes, are amended to read:".

Page 6, after line 9, insert the following:

~~"(4) (a) The leasing agency for any approved ignition interlock device shall remit a filing fee in the amount of thirty-three dollars for each person leasing a device to cover program start-up and operational costs incurred by the department and the department of public health and environment. The leasing agency shall remit the fees to the state treasurer, who shall credit the fees to the interlock fund, created in section 42-2-126.1 (2.5).~~

~~(b) Notwithstanding the amount specified for the fee in paragraph (a) of this subsection (3), the executive director of the department by rule or as otherwise provided by law may reduce the amount of the fee if necessary pursuant to section 24-75-402 (3), C.R.S., to reduce the uncommitted reserves of the fund to which all or any portion of the fee is credited. After the uncommitted reserves of the fund are sufficiently reduced, the executive director of the department by rule or as otherwise provided by law may increase the amount of the fee as provided in section 24-75-402 (4), C.R.S."~~

Trans-
portation

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-093 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred favorably to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, strike everything below the enacting clause and substitute the following:

"SECTION 1. 42-4-1805 (3) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended, and the said 42-4-1805 (3) is further amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW PARAGRAPH, to read:

42-4-1805. Abandonment of motor vehicles - private tow.
(3) (a) Any operator shall, as soon as possible, but in no event later than ~~seventy-two hours after receipt of determination that such motor vehicle has not been reported stolen~~ FIVE WORKING DAYS AFTER A MOTOR VEHICLE HAS BEEN TOWED, COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SUBPARAGRAPH (I) OF PARAGRAPH (c) OF THIS SUBSECTION (3) AND report ~~the same~~ THAT A MOTOR VEHICLE HAS BEEN TOWED to the department by first-class or certified mail or by personal delivery, which report shall be on a form prescribed and supplied by the department.

(c) (I) AN OPERATOR OR ITS AGENT SHALL, WITHIN FIVE WORKING DAYS AFTER A MOTOR VEHICLE HAS BEEN TOWED, DETERMINE IF THERE IS AN OWNER AND A LIENHOLDER REPRESENTED IN DEPARTMENT RECORDS AND NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE LIENHOLDER BY CERTIFIED MAIL OR BY PERSONAL DELIVERY OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE REPORT SET FORTH IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS SUBSECTION (3). THE COST OF COMPLYING WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH (c) SHALL BE CONSIDERED A COST OF TOWING; EXCEPT THAT THE TOTAL OF SUCH COSTS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE LESSER OF FIFTY DOLLARS OR TEN TIMES THE COST OF NOTIFYING THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER BY CERTIFIED MAIL.

(II) THE OPERATOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECOVER ANY DAILY STORAGE FEES FROM THE DAY THE VEHICLE IS TOWED UNTIL THE DAY THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER ARE NOTIFIED, UNLESS THE OPERATOR NOTIFIES THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER WITHIN FIVE DAYS PURSUANT TO SUBPARAGRAPH (I) OF THIS PARAGRAPH (c).

(III) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL IMPLEMENT AN ELECTRONIC SYSTEM WHEREBY AN OPERATOR REGISTERED UNDER SECTION 42-4-1807 (2) OR THE AGENT OF SUCH OPERATOR SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO INFORMATION RELATING TO ANY OWNER AND LIENHOLDER OF A VEHICLE TOWED BY THE OPERATOR AS REPRESENTED IN THE DEPARTMENT RECORDS. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO AN OPERATOR OR ITS AGENT IS LIMITED SOLELY TO THAT INFORMATION NECESSARY TO CONTACT THE OWNER AND LIENHOLDER OF SUCH VEHICLE.

SECTION 2. 42-4-1805 (4) and the introductory portion to 42-4-1805 (5), Colorado Revised Statutes, as they will become effective July 1, 2000, are amended to read:

42-4-1805. Abandonment of motor vehicles - private tow.
(4) Upon its receipt of such report, the department shall search its records, the records of the issuing state if the vehicle is not registered in Colorado, or make other inquiries to ascertain, if possible, the last-known owner of record of the abandoned motor vehicle ~~and any lienholder as those persons are represented~~ AS SHOWN in department records. In the event the vehicle is determined by the department not to be registered in the state of Colorado, the report required by this section shall state that no Colorado title record exists regarding the vehicle. Within ten working days ~~of~~ AFTER such receipt, the department shall complete its search and shall transmit such report, together with all relevant information thereon, to the operator.

(5) Within five working days ~~of~~ AFTER the receipt of such report from the department, the operator shall notify by certified mail or by personal delivery ~~to the owner of record and any lienholder, including an out-of-state owner of record. and lienholder.~~ The operator shall make all reasonable efforts to ascertain the address of the owner of record. ~~and whether there are any lienholders on the vehicle.~~ The operator shall send a copy of the notice by certified mail or by personal delivery to the responsible law enforcement agency in which the abandoned motor vehicle is located. Such notice shall contain the following information:

SECTION 3. Effective date. This act shall take effect at 12:01 a.m. on the day following the expiration of the ninety-day period after final adjournment of the general assembly that is allowed for submitting a referendum petition pursuant to article V, section 1 (3) of the state constitution; except that, if a referendum petition is filed against this act or an item, section, or part of this act within such period, then the act, item, section, or part, if approved by the people, shall take effect on the date of the official declaration of the vote thereon by proclamation of the governor."

Trans-
portation After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that the following be referred favorably to the Committee of the Whole: SB00-156

Finance After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-072 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

- Amend printed bill, page 1, strike lines 2 through 5.
- Page 2, strike lines 1 through 8;
- line 9, strike "**SECTION 2.** 29-2-106 (4) (b) and (4) (c) (I)," and substitute "**SECTION 1.** 29-2-106 (4) (b),";
- line 10, strike "are" and substitute "is";

line 15, strike "county AND SHALL" and substitute "county.";1
strike lines 16 and 17;2
line 18, strike "JURISDICTION.";3
strike lines 20 through 23 and substitute the following:4
"days of any retailers omitted from this listing AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE,5
BUT IN NO EVENT MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS AFTER6
RECEIVING SAID MONTHLY LISTING. Failure of the governing body of7
such".8
Page 3, strike lines 5 through 26.9
Page 4, strike line 1;10
line 4, strike "FORTY-FIVE" and substitute "SIXTY";11
line 5, strike "AT THE RATE IMPOSED UNDER";12
strike line 6 and substitute the following:13
"FROM THE SIXTIETH DAY AFTER THE";14
line 7, after the period, add "THE RATE OF SAID INTEREST SHALL BE EQUAL15
TO THE AVERAGE RATE BEING EARNED BY THE INVESTMENT OF MONEYS IN16
THE STATE TREASURY FOR THE SAME PERIOD.".17

FinanceAfter consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-132 be1
amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with2
favorable recommendation:3
Amend printed bill, page 1, line 2, after 12-14.3-104 insert "(1) (a).";4
line 4, after "**Disclosures to consumers.**", insert the following:5
"(1)(a) The names of all persons requesting credit information pertaining6
to the consumer during the prior ~~six-month~~ TWELVE-MONTH period and7
the date of each request.".8
Page 2, strike lines 2 and 3;9
strike lines 7 through 9 and substitute the following:10
"relating to the consumer that initiated the letter. SUCH LETTER SHALL11
ALSO INCLUDE A FORM THE CONSUMER MAY COMPLETE AND RETURN TO12
THE CONSUMER REPORTING AGENCY TO REQUEST A FREE COPY OF SUCH13
CONSUMER'S CREDIT REPORT.".14

FinanceAfter consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that the following be1
postponed indefinitely: SB00-0902

State,After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-077 be3
Veterans,amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole4
and MilitaryAffairswith favorable recommendation:5
Amend page 2, line 7, after "GENERAL", insert "WHO CURRENTLY HOLD A6
PEACE OFFICER CERTIFICATION";7
line 24, strike "(b) of this" and substitute "(b). of this";8
strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute the following:9
"subsection (1.7); except that no expired certification shall be renewed if10
the certificate holder has not served as a peace officer or reserve peace".11

Page 3, strike line 1 and substitute "~~officer within the previous ten years.~~".

State,
Veterans,
and Military
Affairs

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-119 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 4, line 22, strike "00____" and substitute "00-002".

Page 10, line 17, strike "SCR 00_____" and substitute "SCR 00-002".

State,
Veterans,
and Military
Affairs

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-147 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 4, line 17, strike "ENTITY" and substitute "ATTORNEY";

after line 26, insert the following:

"(a) THE ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS APPROVED THE CONTRACT;
AND".

Page 5, line 1, strike "(a)" and substitute "(b) (I)";

line 6, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)".

Page 7, line 23, strike "LEGISLATURE" and substitute "GOVERNING BOARD OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY".

Page 8, line 22, strike "ENTITY" and substitute "ATTORNEY".

Health,
Environment,
Welfare and
Institutions

The Committee on Health, Environment, Welfare and Institutions has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointments and recommends that the appointments be confirmed:

COLORADO COMMISSION
ON THE AGING

for a term expiring July 1, 2000:

Mary Jane Hangs of Silt, Colorado, to serve as a Republican from the Third Congressional District and to fill a vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Sandra Ortega, appointed;

for terms expiring July 1, 2002:

Mary L. Steiner of Allenspark, Colorado, to serve as a Republican from the Second Congressional District, reappointed;

Richard Larsen of Colorado Springs, Colorado, to serve as a Republican from the Fifth Congressional District, appointed.

for a term expiring when she is no longer a member of the Colorado State Senate:

The Honorable Dottie Wham of Denver, Colorado, to serve as a Republican, as a member of the Colorado State Senate, and to replace the Honorable Sally Hopper, appointed.

Health,
Environment,
Welfare and
Institutions

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that the following be referred favorably to the Committee on Appropriations: SB00-097

Health,
Environment,
Welfare and
Institutions

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-037 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 2, strike lines 12 through 16 and substitute the following:

"FOR AID TO THE NEEDY DISABLED WITHIN NINETY DAYS PRIOR TO RELEASE BY AN INMATE IN A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS, OR BY A JUVENILE DELINQUENT IN A JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS.";

line 17, after "26-2-111", insert "(4) (b) and" and strike "is" and substitute "are";

after line 23, insert the following:

"(b) He or she is eighteen years of age or older; EXCEPT THAT NOTHING SHALL PROHIBIT A JUVENILE DELINQUENT IN A JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS FROM APPLYING FOR AID TO THE NEEDY DISABLED WITHIN NINETY DAYS BEFORE SUCH JUVENILE'S EIGHTEENTH BIRTHDAY.";

line 26, strike "EXCEPT THAT AN" and substitute the following:

"EXCEPT THAT AN INMATE IN A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS, OR A JUVENILE DELINQUENT IN A JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS MAY DELAY COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THIS PARAGRAPH (b.5) UNTIL SUCH INMATE OR JUVENILE HAS BEEN RELEASED FROM SUCH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY FOR A PERIOD OF SIXTY DAYS.".

Page 3, strike lines 1 through 3;

strike lines 5 through 9 and substitute the following:

"PROHIBIT APPLICATION FOR AID TO THE NEEDY DISABLED WITHIN NINETY DAYS PRIOR TO RELEASE BY AN INMATE IN A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS, OR BY A JUVENILE DELINQUENT IN A JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY WHO HAS BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH A SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS.".

Health,
Environment,
Welfare and
Institutions

After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that SB00-065 be amended as follows and, as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 1, line 6, after "SECTION," , insert "FOR FISCAL YEAR 1999-2000,".

Page 2, strike lines 11 through 14, and substitute the following:

"thereto by the general assembly. Moneys in the reserve fund shall be used only for the purpose of implementing the works program OR FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING TRANSFERS THAT ARE ALLOWED UNDER THE FEDERAL LAW FOR TRANSFERS TO PROGRAMS FUNDED BY TITLE XX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT OR FOR TRANSFERS TO THE CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT FUND and shall be subject to annual appropriation by the general assembly. PRIOR TO REQUESTING ANY APPROPRIATIONS OUT OF THE RESERVE FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING TRANSFERS, THE STATE DEPARTMENT SHALL CONSULT WITH COUNTIES AND PROVIDE INFORMATION TO THE JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSES OF INSURING THAT ALL TRANSFERS OF TANF FUNDS DO NOT EXCEED THE FEDERAL LIMITS FOR TRANSFERS AND INSURING THAT THE NEEDS OF COUNTIES TO MAKE TRANSFERS AUTHORIZED PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-2-714 (7) AND (9) ARE CONSIDERED. All interest derived from the".

Health, After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that the following be 1
Environment, postponed indefinitely: SB00-102 2
Welfare and 3
Institutions 4
5
6

State, After consideration on the merits, the committee recommends that the following be 8
Veterans, referred favorably to the Committee of the Whole: SCR00-002 9
and Military 10
Affairs 11
12
13
14
15

On motion of Senator Blickensderfer, the Senate adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Monday, 16
February 7, 2000. 17
18

Approved: 19
20
21
22

Ray Powers 23
President of the Senate 24
25
26

Attest: 27
28
29
30

Patricia K. Dicks 31
Secretary of the Senate 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72